
Re: Re: new res--pocono--alfonso azucar--2/17/2022---2 bedroom
From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada

<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 11/02/2022 11:56

Hello, 


Tour date : 02/18/22 @ 8:30am

    Thank you. 

Ellie Berrada

Vice President, Magic World Club


Cell: 407-910-5330 | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Friday, February 11, 2022 3:14:16 PM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: Fwd: Re: new res--pocono--alfonso azucar--2/17/2022---2 bedroom
 
need tour date and time


-------- Original Message --------

Subject: Re: new res--pocono--alfonso azucar--2/17/2022---2 bedroom

Date: 10/02/2022 08:40

 From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

To: "reservations@rooms101.com" <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda 

Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

  Hello,


  Reservation booked.


  Conf# 650123722


  Dates of Stay : Feb 17- Feb 19 , 2022


tel:+14079105330
mailto:Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
http://www.magicworldclub.com/


  Two bedroom Poconos Mountain.


  I will let you know the tour info later.


      Thank you.


Ellie Berrada


Vice President, Magic World Club


Cell: 407-910-5330 [1] | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com


www.Magicworldclub.com [2]


11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821


-------------------------


 From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 3:54:30 PM

To: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>; Reda Berrada

<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: Re: new res--pocono--alfonso azucar--2/17/2022---2 bedroom


  Hello,


  Unfortunately, we are unable to take this request due to the dates.

Please let us know if there are any alternative dates we can try for

this guest.


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

Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 10:24:57 AM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada

<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: new res--pocono--alfonso azucar--2/17/2022---2 bedroom


please book room and tour


thanks


Links:

------

[1] tel:+14079105330

[2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/


http://www.magicworldclub.com/

